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STAFF REPORT 

DATE:    April 28, 2025 

TO:    Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee 

FROM:   Jayne M. Bernhard, Secretary to the Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee 

SUBJECT:  Public Engagement Events – Comprehensive Plan  

 

OVERVIEW  
During the Joliet Comprehensive Plan process, various types of public engagement activities 

will be held to gather community input and inform the community about the project in 

addition to the three major public open houses / workshops. These types of activities may 

include but are not limited to:  

 pop-ups (a table or presence at another entity’s event or meeting) 

 interactive public workshops 

 presentations  

 …. and more! 

CONCLUSION 
Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee members have an opportunity to share activity 

and event ideas and locations for consideration for public engagement during the planning 

process. Key questions that will be asked of the group during the meeting, include: 

 What events would be recommended for pop-ups?  

 

 What public engagement activities have worked or not worked in the past? 

 

 What areas of the city or organizations need to be included that may have been left 

out in the past? 

 

 Any other considerations? 

 


